
Dear solo

Ny, husband, Woody Vasulka has suggested that I aooroach you with a video

installation . orogosal . I have over the years mate several multiple channel,

synchronous installations, displayed on variously confiaurated banks of

monitors.

	

have documented some of those on a video tape which I would he

happy to submit to your selection board. If this is of interest to you,

please respond and I will strip. you a 314' U-Natic or VNS (NTSC) tape via

Federal Express.

Sincerely,

Steina

Santa Fe Web-91


